euro*pass* Curriculum Vitae Melania Battistella



# PERSONAL INFORMATION

# Melania Battistella



Via Armando Diaz, Fiuggi (Rome), 03014- Italy

**\ a** 0039 3482849903

melaniabattistella@gmail.com

Sex F | Date of birth 14/08/1984 | Nationality Italian

JOB APPLIED FOR POSITION PREFERRED JOB STUDIES APPLIED FOR PERSONAL STATEMENT

Work in Aesthetic medicine field, be involved in research and development and in education always improving knowledge and being projected to the future.

WORK EXPERIENCE

# September 2017 -till present

# Clinical aesthetic reviewer TUV SUD, Munich

In order to release the CE mark:

Revision of all CER of class 2b and 3 devices and check the fulfilment of all ER of MDD and all the standards applicable to the devices under assessment (ISO 13485, ISO 14971, ISO 14155, Meddev rev 4, Meddev 2.12.2, Biocompatibility...)

Taking care of revision of all relevant data for demonstration of equivalency and of safety and performances manteining the Benefit /risk ratio at maximum as acceptable. Control all risk analysis and also PMS activities (PSUR, PMCFUP, CIP...). Clinical evaluation data in pre and post market phases.

Constant update on MDR and upcoming Common Specifications from UE.

Promotion of the contents on the MDR and the impact on cosmetic through webinar campaigns.

### May 2014 -till present

# Aesthetic physician – private practice and Surgical Centre of Florence

Performe privately all aesthetic procedure selling protocol packages with a combination of (fillers, botox, injectable radiofrequency, lipolaser, cryotherapy, HIFU, microneedling, peeling deep and medium, ultrasounds focused -unfocused and in motion, vaginal rejuvenation, male genital rejuvenation, sclerotherapy, laser like q/s 1064, 532, 1320, diode for epilation...)

# june 201 -till present

# Aesthetic physician - Surgical Centre of Florence

Performe privately all aesthetic procedure selling protocol packages with a combination of (fillers, botox, injectable radiofrequency, lipolaser, cryotherapy, HIFU, microneedling, peeling deep and medium, ultrasounds focused -unfocused and in motion, vaginal rejuvenation, male genital rejuvenation, sclerotherapy, laser like q/s 1064, 532, 1320, diode for epilation...)

# may 2017 - august 2017 Clinical research coordinator Biobasic Europe, Milan

Oordinate a group of 12 dermatologists and 5 technicians in order to write protocolos for dermatologic and cosmetic products and provide proof of efficacy

July 2016 - august 2017 R&D General Project, Florence

#### Curriculum Vitae

Develop protocols for new device, trying combination with different technologies and topical product. Test the physiological effect of the machinaries in collaboration with the Hystological department of the University of Florence.Look after the clients doing training for them (i.e. Lumenis)Do presentation and speaches all around the world, during congresses regarding different aesthetic fields and I do live demo and workshops. In collaboration with the engineers, take care of the designs of the machines and of the mechanical details to achieve the best performance. Mantein the relations with distributors and give them support with lessons for their beauty trainers.

# June 2016 – august 2017 Aesthetic medical Trainer

Provide education on the technologies for distributors and end user all around the word for General

Project, Wavemed, Attiva, Venus Concept, Thermi

September 2016 – December 2016 Aesthetic doctor, Ho Chi Min, Beauty House SpA

Performe aesthetic procedure for body slimming, face and body rejuvenation (epilation laser, vascular

laser, Q7S 1064 lase, RF, PRP, US, BTX, HA...)

October 2016 - February 2017 Medical Aesthetic and technology consultant

Given my suggestions for developing and improvement of technologies (Physiovag, GPand Intimate, wavemed

have been created by me in collaboration with engineers) together with redefinition of protocols

April 2016 - February 2017 Aesthetic Business Consultant

medical aesthetic business plan for medical spa start up choice of technology, products and device to insert in it

and space management (Isomed Beauty Clinic, Marina Di Pietrasanta, Italy- Hoar Cross SPA Hotel,

Staffordshire, UK)

October 2015 - june 2016 Teacher- New Line Academy

Explain the main technologies procedure that aesthetician can performe (IPL, Laser, RF, US..)

September 2015 - February 2016 Aesthetic Doctor- Fabio Quercioli Clinic, Florence

Performe aesthetic procedure for body slimming, face and body rejuvenation

January 2015 – March 2015 Medical Science Liaison hepatology-Abbvie

Promote the new therapy for HPV

october 2014 - January 2015 Medical Writer-Tuame

Writing article based on the most actual treatment in aesthetic medicine

March 2014 - June 2015 Aesthetic Doctor, Mucio Porto Clinic, Brasilia, Brasil

Performe aesthetic procedure for body slimming, face and body rejuvenation, aesthetic surgery

September 2013 - December 2013 Aesthetic Doctor, Umra Clinic, Kuala Lumpur



Working as a Hair Implants Assistant, FUE Implants Techniques and the Post Implantations Treatment

### **PUBLICATIONS**

Battistella M, Carlino C, Dugo V, Ponzo P, Franco E. Vaccines and autism: a myth to debunk? Ig Sanita Pubbl. 2013 Sep-Oct; 69(5):585-96.

Redaelli Alessio, Battistella Melania and Aleksey A Ivanov. Ischemical Problems after Filler Injections: Anatomical Details and Practical Guide Lines to Avoid Disasters. Archives of Anatomy and Physiology.

Redaelli Alessio, Battistella Melania . Abobotulinumtoxin A and fillers for facial rejuvenation. My experience and technique. Journal of Global Dermatology

Redaelli Alessio, Battistella Melania Masseter Treatment with Botulinum Toxin A for parafunctions and quadralized patients. Medical Research Archives

International experts recommendations on the use of AboBotulinum Toxin A (AboTA) for facial rejuvenation and primary hyperhidrosis. Cosmetic Medicine. 2017



#### **LECTURERS**

Malaga, Seme: Approach for face and body care, last news from EU technologies. 20/02/2016

Sies, Bologna 2015:

The body shaping in our post modern contemporary society

The use of botulinum toxin in the inferior third of the face. The synergistic treatment of the skeletal and mimic muscles.

Ipam , Milano: The complications in Aesthetic gynaecology. 06/2016

Bash summit, Catania, 14/02/2016: The injectable radiofrequency: a new solution for skin laxity.

May 2017, Moscow: Energy based devices with botulinum toxin. My strategy for optimal results.

**Bash summit and Sies February 2017**: The aesthetic gynaecology: the therapy behind the armony of the shape.

### Florence, Nov 2017:

Vaginal rejuvanation, from patient's side Radiofrequency as anti aging in the female genital area

**Sies 2018, Bologna**: The endodermic radiofrequency: liporeduction and or tightening. Discover hoe to do it.

Corbo, ottobre 2017 Rome: Mesobotulino, trattamento dei masseteri ed estetica del terzo inferior del viso.





**EDUCATION AND TRAINING** 



30th September 2016

Galenic therapy in aesthetic gynaecology

7th September 2016/15th september

Private master class with Dr Obagi, Los Angeles, Skin Healt Institute

4th march/ 15th december 2016

Master of second level in aesthetic surgery, University of Padoa

From the 11th to the 16th of December 2015

First European Training Thermi

1st October 2015

**ECOFAST** 

European Training Academy, DAN, ROME

Eco diagnostic in Emergency and Crash ECOFAST

17th July 2015

Aesthetic gynaecology laser applications

Santec, Fotona

Treatments of urinary incontinence and vaginal rejuvanation

18th January 15

Resorbable threads

Prof. Alessio Redaelli, Medical Aesthetic, Milan

25th -26th October 2014

ALS (Advanced Life Support)

DAN Europe Training; Rome, Italy. European Resuscitation Council (Evaluation of differet situations of emergency, technics of approach and correction, defibrillator manipulation, intubation and ecg

© European Union, 2002-2017 | europass.cedefop.europa.eu



21th august 2014

Master in PRP, lyposuction and fat grafting

American Accademy of aesthetic medicine, Kuala Lumpur

PRP for hair loss and skin rejuvanaion, lyposculpture and fat grafting

10th-15th june 2014

Diplome in Aesthetic Medicine

American Accademy of Aesthetic Medicine

Skin desease and pigmentary disorders, botox and fillers, sclerotherapy, principles of anesthesia

22 th May 2014

Theoric and practice of mesotherapy

AMCSA (south African Pre Congress of Aesthetic Medicine), Pretoria

Prof F.Petit

29th- 22th March 2014

Level 1 Aesthetic Medicine

Botox, Fillers, Lasers, cellulite treatments, Mesotherapy, Tatoo removal

American academy of aesthetic medicine

2008/2013

Degree in medicine and surgery, University of Rome "Tor Vergata"

Thesis: Autism and vaccines: a dispelled myth?



2005/2007

Clinical Specialized Physiologist (neurophysiopathology technician)

EEG, PES, PEV, PEM, BAEPs, Sleep study, ENG, Cardiovascular tests

University of Rome "La Sapienza"